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From: Debra Tegoni

Sent: Friday, 9 October 2015 10:30 AM

To: Phillip Batsakis

Ce: Jason O'Connor; Jacinta Maguire (Careri)

Subject: RE: Policy for main cage purchases by hotel guests (SEP 2015) [CM-LEGAL.FID24(]
Attachments: Policy for main cage purchases by hotel guests (SEP 2015) - consolidated

changes.DOCX

FilingDate: 30/09/2015 11:52:00 PM

Hi Phil,

Both Steve Hancock and | have reviewed the document. Please see the attached per the marked up changes.
If you have any questions, feel free to call me.

Thanks

Kind regards
Debra Teioni | Executive General Manaier| Legal & Regulatory Services | Crown Melbourne Limited

ease consider the environment before printing this email
NOTICE:
This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain information which is legally privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient of this email and have received it by mistake — please advise us immediately by return
email and then delete both emails. If you are not the intended recipient of this email you must not use or disclose

the information contained in this email or any attachments. No confidentiality or legal privilege is waived or lost by
this transmission.

————— Original Message---—--

From: Phillip Batsakis

Sent: Thursday, 1 October 2015 9:48 AM

To: Debra Tegoni

Cc: Jacinta Maguire (Careri); Jason O'Connor

Subject: RE: Policy for main cage purchases by hotel guests (SEP 2015)

Thank you Deb.

Jason has approved the limits previously so all good there, main change is that | created a separate template for the
team to use when making a request and change in title of policy.

Many thanks
Phil

----- Original Message-----
From: Debra Tegoni






VIP INTERNATIONAL

CREDITAND DEBI-CARD-CASH-OUTROLICY—— MAIN CAGE PLURCHASE FROM HOTELPRE APPROVED
BANK TRANSACTIONS FROM HOTEL GUESTS

October2014September 2015

Please refer below for key steps in relation to main-cage purchases from-hotelguestsPre-Approved Bank
Transactions from hotel guests eredit-and-debitcard-cash-outs::

1. _International Sales / Service staff to confirm that patron requesting facility is an International patron,
has an open program and is a staying at a Crown Hotel (patron must be checked into room befor
transaction is processed).

1.2 Patron is to be made aware that:

o Crown is unable to ascertain card issuer limits (if any) on values of transactions.

o Only personal credit / debit cards can be used (i.e. corporate / company cards are not
permitted).

o The name on credit / debit card must match patron passport and syco program name.

o There is a maximum withdrawal of AUD $500k per transaction.

2.3. International Sales / Service staff to complete the attached approval templatetransaction-detailtable
belew and thea-emailsubmit-to an appropriate approver from the list below.
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job titles of these staff members should be inserted in here
rather than their personal names. This would then match the
matrix and there wouldn't be a requirement to constantly
update the document as staff members come and go.



VIP INTERNATIONAL

CREDI-AND-DEBI-CARD-CASH-OUT-ROUICY —— MAIN CAGE RURCHASE FROM-HOTELPRE-APPROVED
BANK TRANSACTIONS FROM HOTEL GUESTS

October2014September 2015

4. Processing the transaction:

VI
VL.

International Sales / Service staff to notify Crown Towers Duty Manager at least 30 minutes
prior to the transaction.

Patron must be present for transaction with a credit /debit card in their name and a matching
valid passport.

Crown Towers Duty Manager to take copy of patron’s passport and raise charge on patron’s
room including amount requested and card processing fee of 1.65%.

Crown Towers Duty Manager process card transaction for full amount (i.e. including card
processing fee). Note, patron (card owner) must sign relevant forms and enter a valid pin
number.

If transaction declined, reverse charge on the patron hotel room (no further action required).

If transaction approved, patron to sign credit / debit card receipt and relevant opera forms.
Hotel to provide patron with copy of approved credit / debit card transaction receipt and Opera
invoice to present to Mahogany Room (MR) cage staff.

5. Cage to validate customer for AML purposes. Upon presentation at the Cage of the approved credit /
debit card transaction receipt and Opera invoice, the Cage will raise a cage payout voucher for the
amount and charge Crown Towers via account - 112540 and department code — 40085010

6. MR Cage will complete a Chip Exchange Voucher (CEV) or deposit the approved funds (excluding card
transaction fee) into patrons DAB account for use as required by patron.
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